From: Chuck’s Normal Account

To: Chuck's Normal Account

Subject: Flash Traffic #6-11-7, Prescott Parade Information
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:06:43 PM
Attachments: i x

Importance: High

Perch Base USSVI

Flash 1"6‘”5‘5 - 06/28/2011 #6117

Here is the information on the Prescott Rodeo Days Parade:
Arizona SubVets entry is #78.
Our Staging Areais #8.
We will stage on Virginia Street facing toward Willis Street.
The parade starts promptly at 0900 hours.

There are almost 150 entries so that puts us at about the half-way point in the parade. Included with this
message is a diagram for the staging plan. Ed Brooks (Gudgeon Base) will get there early (in the little blue
VW convertible) to stake out our spot.

If you are coming in from Prescott Valley or other points East, take Sheldon Street toward the city center
and hook a left on Virginia Street | will have our Entry Number visible.
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Clinct Emmett

Communications Officer
mailto:communications@perch-base.org


mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
mailto:communications@perch-base.org

|
A
A
|

SHELDON STREET

> X CNmMmMmMmH Z 0 X

T

Wells
Fargo

Bank

WILLIS

> X CNmH4Z O X

National
Bank

———m M4 CQOX® MUX™>®»> D

()

URLEY STREET

N m 4 » O 0O

N m 4 » O 0O

Parade Entry Staging Plan — 201 |

> Z — » » X

> Z — » » X

Bin
239

Social
Security

§

O
&
(9)

%

Pancake

Breakfast

Z OO0 = >» r »

Z On =»™®» >» r >»

Gas
Plus

)
Washington

School

N~ J

Have A Nice Parade
Please Clean Up Before You Leave
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